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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Established in 1699 at the confluence of tributary Paper Mill Creek and larger College
Cree%, College Landing remains sited much as it was throughou e _colonial period. GNP

Today, these lots and the Landing Commons are unoccupied and are unused except by an
occasional hiker or fisherman, Pine scrub forest and viny growth cover the area. This
present quiet belies the fact that the Landing was once an essential part of the Williams-
burg cormunity, bustling with the activity of trade and commerce. The hum of life left
the Landing during the first quarter of the nineteenth century. All that remains of .this
activity are the material objects discarded by occupants of the area and the ruins of the
houses and structures that formed the loci of their daily activities. With the aid of

two eighceenth century maps, the sites of these activities have been located and examined
archaeologically and' represent a significant segment of colonial commercial and middle
class domestic life.

Two of these sites have already been the subject of intensive archaeological research.
Highway construction necessitatéd the salvage excavation cf domestic sités on the eastern
side . of the College Landing Road. The backfilled basement of a 16' x 20° QOmestic struc-
ture”and ils nearby well represented the site of a small middle tlass household occupied
from circa 1750 and abandoned circa 1815. This small frame house had been built over a
complete basement. Backfilled parfial basement, root cellar, and chimney complex habited
from circa 1680 tv i740. The construction alignment of this structure does not conform
to the criteria established in 1£99 and represents habitation in the Williamsburg area
prior to its incorpiretion. This same area was later utilized as cemetery space for a
portion of Williamslurg's black pepulation.

Other sites at the Landing havz been ldentified by map and documentary study and field
located by archaeological survey. These sites remain as the sole evidence of commercial
and domeszic activiiies that took place at the Landing, and are the only remalning tes-
timony of a translent segment of the colonial populace. Three sites were found within
the western range of lots. Small test excavations revealed domestic artifactual debris
that may represent the site of a small cdomestic structure identifled on the 1774 survey
and abandoned circa 1780, a brewsry site, and a privately owned stgrehouse which sold:
naval suppiZes and goods. Survey also located the probable site of one of three public
warehouses, Recocdsd as having been 20 fesct by 40 feet, these structures served as
public storage space cnd as the site for the inspsction of tobacco. These warehouses
stood at the foot of the College Lunding Road, adjacent to thglLanding Commons .

Timber remains of nineteenth century wharves also remain at the Landing.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

College.lLanding, created 1in 1699 :by.the."Act Directing the éuilding ~of - the Capitol-and
fthe City of Williamsburg", became an integral part of Virginla's.col ital. - -

WD Tre Landing served and received shipping traffic from the James River. Ships
" bound to and from various ports of the English colonial world tied up, unloaded and

; took on outward bound cargoes. Warehouses and wharves were erected to serve these ships.
~Supportive structures including storehouses, a tavern, and light industries sprang up to

complement the shipping. Near the water's edge, a public warehouse for the storage and
inspection of tobacco became the focal point of the community. At this transportation
juncture carts and flatboats were available for local delivery. A ferry ran regularly
between College Landing and Hog Island, across the James. During the Revolution the
Landing served as an important military supply point. The archaeological record at
College Landing retains a record of some of these activitles and contains significant
data representing a continuity of commercial erdeavor from the last quarter of the
seventeenth until the first quarter of the nineteenth centuries when the tempo at the
Landing slowed in counterpoint to Williamsburg's-loss of political preeminence in ’
Virjinia.

As cn aspect of & planred community, College Landing provided a means of meeting the
transportation needs of Willlamsburg so that the city could become a viable social® -~
as well as political entity. The Landing's distance from the main body of the city ...
allowed it to become a neighborhcod inhabited by transients and members of the lower
middle class., This distance also allowed a noxicus minor industry, brewing, to be
located ithere without disturbing & majority of the city's residents.

Colleye Lamting with its domestic, industrial, and transpcrtation sites, contains a
record of urban cormunity development in the context of rural Virginia. The archi-
tectural remains and associated evidence of material culture provide documentation of
a transient lower and middle class that woerked and lived on the periphery of the
larger colonial society. Their lifeways provide a complegment to already studied class
groups.,
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Exent remaining: Approximately sixty percent of the site remains intact.

The approximately twenty-iwo acres nominated is the original Cellege Landing
acreage surveyed in 1699 by Theodorick Bland. Piease note: the ten acres

referrel 0 in Sac:ion #7 is a iyvographical error; the sentance should read
twentv-twe rather than ten acras.






